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DOCKET

From: Lynette Esternon-Green / Esternon 09-IEP-1P

To: Docket Optical System

CC: Donna Parrow DATE  MAR 25 2009
Date: 3/25/2009 2:01 PM

RECD. MAR 252009

Subject: Additional IEPR subdockets

Please add the following subdockets to the 2009 IEPR Docket number:
09-1EP-10 - Electric Reliability Issues
09-1EP-1P - Climate Change Issues

Please send an electronic copy of any materials filed in the above subdockets to the
following individuals:
Chairman Karen Douglas
Vice-Chair James Boyd
Commissioner Jeffrey Byron
Commissioner Arthur Rosenfeld
Commissioner Julia Levin
Jim Bartridge

Laurie ten Hope

Kristy Chew

Susan Brown

Kelly Birkinshaw

Panama Bartholomy

Diana Schwyzer

David Hungerford

Ivin Rhyne

Melissa Jones

Claudia Chandler

Martha Krebs

Mike Smith

Sylvia Bender

Terry O'Brien

Thom Kelly

Valerie Hall

Suzanne Korosec

Kerry Willis

Donna Parrow

Jennifer Williams

Lynette Esternon-Green

In addition, please add the following staff names to the appropriate subdockets:
09-1EP-10 - Mike Jaske
09-1EP-1P - Mike Gravely, Sarah Pittigilo, Guido Franco, Linda Spiegel, Paul Richins

Let me know if you have questions. Thank you!



(3/25/2009) Docket Optical System - Additional IEPR subdockets Page 2



